

# Minutes for February 2020 Club Meeting

Lowell Amateur Radio Club Monthly Meeting - 02/20/20

Meeting Called to order: 7:??PM

Officers Present: (x)President (x)Vice-President ( )Treasure ( )Secretary  
(x)Tech Adviser (x) PIO ( )Web Master

Number of Members present: 8 Number of Guests present: 2  
Of the 14 Attendees 12 are ARRL members

**Secretaries Report:** ( x ) Read - ( ) Amended - ( x ) Approved  
Read by Nate (N8THN)

**Treasures Report:** ( x ) Read - ( ) Amended - ( x ) Approved  
Read by Josh (KE8CPD)

Minutes and detailed financial report are available in club Dropbox

**Vice President Report:** N/A

**Technical Report:** Josh (KE8CPD) presented the technical report.

**Web Master Report:** Josh (KE9CPD) and Nate (N8THN) presented the webmasters report.

**PIO Report:** Jack (NY8D) presented the PIO report.

## **Old Business:**

- 40m pixie kits avail, \$10 each payable to LARC
- GOCD 2pm @ pizza ranch feb 29
- member renewals for 2020, thank you

## **New Business:**

- SkyWarn training is next week

## **Other Business:**

- Other: Ken W8ENT, suggested letter Don's KB8VEA letter be posted on website
- Ed, mentioned LARC's details incorrect on printed version of 2019 repeater book.
- After the meeting Tom Behler gave a talk about Skywarn and the fact that he needs help

Meeting adjourned x:xxpm: Minutes by Secretary Tad K8TCS from notes taken by Nate (N8THN) and Dell (W8WDW)

Call	Name	Have Membership	ARRL
W8YHN	Nathan	X	X
W8WDW	De/	X	X
KB8TYJ	Tom Behler	no	X
KC8IFP	Sue Behler	no	X
NY8D	JACK AMERAR	YES	YES
AE8IN	Philip Nordstrand	YES	YES
W80CPD	Josh Mucinski	yes	NO
KE8KNI	Eddie Briel	yes	yes
KD8OHS	FRANK McLELLAND	YES	YES
KE8IPG	John Bessinger	yes	yes
KE8KSG	Esther Graham	yes	no
KD8HNF	Bob Robinson	yes	yes
WD8JM	Jed Minwicks	YES	YES
WB8ENT	KEN MARKIEWICZ	yes	yes..